
 

 

 

 

 

Date:  07.01.2016 

Response to comments submitted in regards to City of Cottonwood, IFB 2016-PW-10. 

1. The Pre Bid meeting is not mandatory. 
 

2. The bid date shall remain Friday, July 8th. 
 

3. What addendum is the project up to date? 
 

Currently there have been 2 Addenda issues with this being the third.  The reference to Addendum #4 in 
Addendum #2 was from a separate contract, but contained information pertaining to this project. 

 
4. Can you provide the contact information for Felix Construction? 

 
Please contact: 
Jason Evahnenko 
602-463-3547 
jasone@felixconstruction.com 
 

5. Does the Contractor need to provide Builders Risk Insurance for this project?  
 
Yes 
 

6. Will there be any plan drawings for this tank? They mention inlet piping, outlet piping and drain piping, will 
these just be pipe nozzle connections at the tank wall and someone else supplying the rest of the piping? 
 
Plans are attached. 
 

7. What type of foundation is allowed? 
 
The foundation system for this reclaimed water storage reservoir shall consist of granular fill and shall 
include a steel retainer ring.  The tank manufacturer shall provide an engineered design conforming to the 
project requirements. 

mailto:jasone@felixconstruction.com









